From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 4/10/2013 10:30:37 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: would you send an invite

'l bee you too.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 10:18 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Re: would you send an invite

Him -- yes!!!

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: would you send an invite

HA! Will do. I'll send it to myself and bce him (her?) like | did the others. | assume that’'s ok?

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 9:25 AM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: would you send an invite

To Hyun Park, our corporate counsel please?

Hyun.park@pge-corp.com

SB GT&S 0262811


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

No big deal, but my job depends on it... ©

How’s your arm?

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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